

About me

To apply my 25 years of Auto-electrical and Electrical experience in a skilled and reliable role.

Contact

0935 947 1487 0994 076 9370

FB - Christian Nayre

Reference

Engr. Patrick Postrero 0917 672 9520 Head of Baybay City Planning

Dr. Dario Lina Professor V Director, VSU NSTP 0998 243 1991

Romulo Alcala 0977 484 1763 City Councilor

CHRISTIAN Y. NAYRE

Electrical and installation maintenance

Education

1984 - 1990

Hipusngo Elementary School- Graduate

1990 - 1994

Baybay National Highschool - Graduate

2015 - 2017 Franciscan College of the Immaculate Conception

Work Experience

2003-2007

 Reorita Bus liner auto-electrical /electrical maintenance

2008 - 2011

LGU Baybay General Services Office
 Auto electrician / electrical

2011-2013 until present

 FF Car Aircon - On-call Auto electrician

2014 - 2016

 Tacloban Oil Mill - Auto electrician

2017 to present (standby or on call auto electrician/ electrician)

- · MNC- On-call Auto electrician
- · Mr. Mike Cari
- Mayor Jose Carlos Cari
 Car & Speed Boat Electrical Maintenance